Printed by Kay Flynn 5/11/98 10:02am

------------- - - -

From: Kimberley Pena

Tao! Kay Flyng Williams
Subject: fwd: (980560-TI

mamlOTEessssesenseenssh /]] /Of==G: 1igme=
CC: Tommy Williams

Please revise docket title to reflect that
this is a transfer of control.

Fud=b:=Kay=Flynne=se=5/11/90==9%:45am==
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena

CC: Linda Williams, Tommy Williams

So Ln:tead of the docket title reading
"reguest for approval of corporate
reorganization™ it should read "regquest
tor approval of tranafer of control™? Kay

Fwd=by:=Kimberley=Pan=5/11/98==9: 58am==
Fwd to: Hay Flynn

Yes ma'am' The lettars refers to tho
transaction as a corporate reorganization.
Since the are other entitiesa involved in
this transactions, a tranafer of control
is more appropriate than a corporate
recrganizatlion.

FHdIb&': =M ylllFl /T L
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena
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Got it. Thanks,
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